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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 8:55 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: RE: Ref: DP.sl.isk.12107.23.GA  Your Ref: SMX 5096K

Internal 

 

 

2023 32006415 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 1:50 PM 

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXT] RE: RE: Ref: DP.sl.isk.12107.23.GA Your Ref: SMX 5096K 

 

Internal 

 

Dear Shanti, 

 

Kindly provide us claim no. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 6:06 PM 

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: RE: Ref: DP.sl.isk.12107.23.GA Your Ref: SMX 5096K 

 

Dear Shanti, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Repairer arrange on 8.2.23. 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 4:28 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: RE: Ref: DP.sl.isk.12107.23.GA Your Ref: SMX 5096K 

 

Internal 

 

PW:  Allianz1 

 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)  

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 4:25 PM 

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; Daniel Poon & Co. <law@dpco.com.sg> 

Cc: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Ref: DP.sl.isk.12107.23.GA Your Ref: SMX 5096K 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Your Ref: SMW1452Y 

Our Ref: SMX 5096K    

 

  

Dear Sir, 

  

Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE). 

  

As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 of the 

NIMA Protocol). 

  

We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 2.2 of 

the NIMA Protocol). 

  

Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is returned to 

your client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol). 

  

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   as our Single Joint Expert (SJE). 

  

M/S GUAN AUTO SERVICES  

BLK 7 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SECTOR C  

#01-82  , SINGAPORE 575642  

ATTN: JACKY (9388-4210) 

 

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 

 

File: SMX5096K(OI).pdf, SMW1452Y(TP).pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=ffcbd14f-7684-4296-a0d5-6844daa42793-

f85852b65170d1a0 

Size: ~ 3 MByte, Download available until: 2/12/2023 

 

Passwords will be sent in a separate email 

  

Best regards, 

  

  

Shanti 

Claims & Performance Management Department 

 Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 

79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 

www.allianz.sg  
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or 

disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail 

and any copies of it. Thank you. 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 

From: Daniel Poon & Co. <law@dpco.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 3:21 PM 

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 

Cc: shirley@dpco.com.sg 

Subject: [EXT] RE: Ref: DP.sl.isk.12107.23.GA Your Ref: SMX 5096K 

 

Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to your E-mail dated 7 February 2023. 
 
We will not be appointing any of your appointed surveyors in your list as a single joint expert. 
 
Kindly note that in the event that you are not agreeable to our list of appointed surveyors attached with our email 
dated 6 February 2023, kindly contact the workshop directly to arrange a pre-repair inspection. 
 
Thank you. 

 
 
Yours faithfully, 
  
Daniel C. K. Poon 

Advocate & Solicitor 

   

  

 
 
133 New Bridge Road 
#11-02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: +65 6227 2469 
Fax: +65 6225 2579 
E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg 
Website: www.danielpoonco.com 
  
Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email 

 
This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system; 
you should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited 
and may be unlawful. 

 

 
 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) [mailto:claims@allianz.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February, 2023 12:49 PM 
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To: Daniel Poon & Co. <law@dpco.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: Ref: DP.sl.isk.12107.23.GA Your Ref: SMX 5096K 

 

Internal 

 
Your Ref: SMW1452Y 

Our Ref: SMX 5096K    

  

Dear Sirs 

  

Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 

  

• AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

• A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

• Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd 

• LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    

  

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 

  

Best regards, 

  

Shanti  
Claims & Performance Management Department 

  

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 

79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 

www.allianz.sg  
  

  

 
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 

and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of 

this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 

 

 

 

From: Daniel Poon & Co. <law@dpco.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 12:35 PM 

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 

Cc: shirley@dpco.com.sg 

Subject: [EXT] Ref: DP.sl.isk.12107.23.GA Your Ref: SMX 5096K  

 

ACCIDENT ON 05 FEBRUARY 2023 INVOLVING SMW 1452Y AND SMX 

5096K   AT TRAFFIC JUNCTION OF SEMBAWANG ROAD TOWARDS 

GAMBAS AVENUE  
 

Dear Sirs,  

 

We refer to the above matter.  
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We enclosed herewith our Pre-repair inspection letter of today’s date for your attention.   

 

Kindly revert 

 

 
 
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
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